
From: Peevey, Michael R. 
Sent: 8/16/2011 3:37:39 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Agenda? 

Susan is fine. Jan is fine. Gary is fine. Greg and Mitch? Yuck. Bruce's father should say something. 
There will be others, I am sure, that wish to speak, such as Fessler, if he attends. Fielder or Pickett and 
so forth. I can handle all this. We also have two resolutions to be read: One from Carol Liu as State 
Senator. The other (humorous) from me as PUC President. 

On another matter: Thanks for helping me get so much good (!) publicity on Sweden trip. Will have to 
ban you and Tom in future. 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 3:15 PM 
To: Peevey, Michael R. 
Subject: FW: Agenda ? 

Mike -1 just confirmed Susan Kennedy wants to say a few words along with those 
identified below. We are still determining if Bruce's Dad wants to say something too. 

From: Gary.Schoonyan@sce.com [mailto:Gary.Schoonyan@sce.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 2:59 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Michael.Hoover@sce.com; hoovermr 
Subject: Re: Agenda ? 

Jan Smutny-Jones 
Gary Ackerman 
Greg Conlon 
Mitch Wilk 
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